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15th April 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 201127.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Please provide me with the following information under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000: 

Car Salary Sacrifice Scheme 

Does the Trust run a car salary sacrifice scheme? 

Yes 

How many vehicles are on the scheme? 

There are currently 129 employees with vehicles. 

Is the scheme managed by an external provider? 

Not fully 

Who is the provider? 

Tusker / CPC drive 

When is the contract due for renewal? 

The contract is currently due for renewal. 

Who is the contact to discuss further? 

employee.benefits@secamb.nhs.uk 

Please provide name, telephone number and email  

0300 123 0999 

employee.benefits@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Other Car Scheme 

Does the Trust run any other type of car scheme e.g. salary deduction? 

Yes 

How many vehicles are on the scheme? 

adhoc 

Is the scheme managed by an external provider? 

Yes 

Who is the provider? 

Enterprise 

When is the contract due for renewal? 

Currently there is no contract up for renewal. 

Who is the contact to discuss further? 

Barbara Cass 

Please provide name, telephone number and email  

Barbara.cass@secamb.nhs.uk 

Light Commercial Vehicle Fleet 

Does the Trust run a light commercial vehicle fleet? 

Yes 

How many vehicles are on the fleet? 

See chart below 
 

 Double crewed ambulances 391 

Bariatric units 3 

Neonatal units 4 

Contingency & Planning 6 

Hazardous Area Response Team  (HART) 20 

Hazardous Area Response Team  (HART) Covid DCA 3 

Driver training 13 

Non – emergency transport (NETs)  11 

Stores 3 
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Is the fleet managed by an external provider? 

No – it is managed in house. 

 

Who is the provider? 

N/A 

When is the contract due for renewal? 

N/A 

Who is the contact to discuss further? 

N/A 

Please provide name, telephone number and email 

N/A 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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